
------------------ From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Il November 2019 20 35 - ~MIBl' - ..._,_,, 

From:- 
Sent: 19 August 2019 06:15 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: MIBP - 

Hi. - I've sent a calendar invite with dial ins for later on today. Let me know ir that doesn't work anymore. Speak 
soon. 

To: 
Cc: 

Happy to jump on a call today or tomorrow. Anytime after 2pm on both days works for me. 

Thanks • 
On Fri, 16 Aug 2019 at 17:31, 

Thanks both, cc'ing. 

On Fri, 16 Aug 2019 at L6:44, 

wrote: 

wrote: 

Looping-back in. 

Sounds good If tnev would like to bo considered for the mission - feel free to connect me and·- we can speak 
to them first thing next week. 

Best, 
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- 
From: 
Sent: 16 August 2019 16:43 

Thanks- will ask my team to look at it now. Sorry for the delay. 

I reached out to. on the following below, are you able to help? 

if there might be time to suggest adding one of our partners we work with? 
which has worked on a number of buildings in London and is looking to expand to 

and I noticed that on the agenda we will be visiting the Chicago 
Connectory. 

Is it possible to make you an intro to to be considered for the trade mission? 

Thanks 

Thanks 

- 
On Fri, 16 Aug 2019 at 16:32. wrote: 

2 
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MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL 
BUSINESS PROGRAMME 

lONOON •

Europo.an Union 
E~an R1Ç,cv- 1• 
0.1>M!'lo!',ffl,lot'll~111'\\I 

GO TO GROW REGISTRATION FORM 

Please complete, date, sign and ,eturn this form to tho MIBP team 

Company Detall 

Contact Name. 

Company Address (of registered off,ce) 

Company Name: 

Trading as. - 

Companies number - Postcode:- 

City London London Borough._. 

Date of lncorpo,at,on.- Business Trading Age. 5' 

Company Descnption: 

solutions for~ with targe real estate assets to build out 
smart, tee -enab od, flexible spaces in days not months. -is tackling the inefficient. siloed CRE 
industry from a tech background. reducing costs and opening up data for a bettor understanding of how 
spaces are used. 

Telephone:- 

Secondary contact: '9 

Email: 

Position Senior Management Email: 

HR contact:-- Email 

Is your busfness majority owned by· 

A. White 

O British O Irish O Other 
sian or Asian Brltl9 

E]Pak,stan! EJijangladosh! 

MAYOR OF LONDON 

KPMG 
, ... 

49 



MAYOR'S IN'rERNAîlONAL 
BUSINESS PROGRAMME 

lON00N 

B. Mixed 

O White and Black Caribbean O Wh11e and 
Black African White and Asian Other 

o o 
C. Chlneso or Other Ethnic Group 

O Ch,oese O Other Ethnic Group 

Is your business ma¡onty owned by· 

- business {co)lounded by a Iemale? •• .1 
Is your business majonty owned by people with • 
d1sab1hty?· 

·under the 1995 Disability Discrimination Act, this could be a physical or mental lmpa1rment which has 
a substantial and long-torm adverse effect on the ability lo carry oui day to day activ,1ies {e.g dyslexia, 
hearing I visual 1111pairments, mental health Issues. epilepsy, and cancer). 

•• - Prefer not to say n 

Is your business ma¡ority owned by age group: 

E. Black or Block British 

O Caribbean O African 

F. Prefer not to say 

o 

O Other 

-· Prefer not to say O 

6 - 24 0 l.?5 · 2 - - H..;:J 

5 - 39 0 40 - 44 0 45 - 49 0 
O - 54 0 55 - 59 0 60 - 64 0 
5 + O Prefer noi to say O 
oMa)onty [2f' 

Is your buslnoss an autonomous Small and Medium-sized Enterprise 
(SME)? 

• Your business is defined as an autonomous small and medium-sized 
enterprise if it meets an the cruena below: (please tick all boxes to 
qualify) 

• The business has less than 250 employees, 

• The business has eithe, an annual turnover not exceedmg €50m or an 
annual balance sheet total noi exceeding €43m 

• The business Is autonomous 

·-- ir I 
1

1 I 
I I 

·An e11terpâsc IS Dutaoomou$ 1f 
lt Js 10rafry indOfJOf'ldtJN., 1>. ,r has <10 pon,,tp(J/;()ll 10 oth"' {t{ffflrprtztJs, and ro ente1p1Jsc 
has u pM,c,p;,tKJn NJ 11; or ,r lt.a$ a hOldlttg of less lhfl<l 25 % ot tho c1JP40I or 'IOtlllg ngills 
fwll(cmtve, 1., h>gl,er) m one Of moro othot OMGtpóSIJl; nnd/Of any external part,es hwe o 
3f"ltl(ü of no more 1/1011 25 'I& ot ,,,,, c,p/fiJ/ or Vóth',g rlf,lhts {whlchevor ,s tlighor) ff'> tho 
-011torpdse 

KPMG - ,, ... _ .. ,, ... ,_ 

2 
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M4YOR'S INTERNAT ION/IL 
BUSINESS PROGRAMME 

LONOON ··-· 
Ari tm:o,pnsu tMy sliff l:>fr c()n.sl(lc{e<J autooomous. 8n<:I thus os oot hawng ony {)Olt1tet 
ente.rp,tses, evel't If the 25 ,r. rl'lreshOJd is ref)Cllcd o, exr.c(HJcd oy 4it>y of thq lolk>W•ng 
lyf)(Js ol 11iv1s10t1. pvblte "•vutment co,po<atJons. vc,nt!P'e <:Bpllol comPQßiOS Jnd 
bvs:r.eu angels 

Is your business ln financial difficulty? Please confirm that your business 
does not fall under the c1tcumstances listed 1n the 'due dlligonco' section of th,s 
lorm, found on page 4. 

Are you happy to bo contacted for evaluation and audit purposes? 

Please noie that your information will be used as part of the proìect eva1<1ation 
and for audit purposes Information w,11 be passed to external third party 
organisations nominated by ourselves. (please lick If you are happy for us to 
share your Information with third party orqarusauons) 

Is your business Involved with the effective protection, improvement or 
monitoring of the natural environment and its resources? 

I 1, 
r 

-, 

r I 
Satos(£) Number of full time employees 

2 years ago - This year 

I 
I 
•• 

Investment Received: 

Please list any investment you have received: 

- - 
MAYOR OF LONDON 

<~ t ' ,-,, J<PMG ......... •• yr 
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MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL 
BUSINESS PROGRAMME 

LONDON .... _, 
European Union 
EVltl4ll!IM A0tJ•Ofl11 
Ofh'fl(II)'"º"' FurlU 

Statement of Previous Ald Received Under the O. Minimi• Exemption 

I acknowledge ,ece1pl or notir.cali0<1 from lhe Department of Communllies and Local Government that it 
intends to grant Oe Mimm1s Aid. 

I confirm that lhe financial year of 

I further confirm that . 

year and the previous two fiscal years. 

... . . runs from .. to ... 

. has received the following De M1n1m1s aid during this financial 

Organisation providing the 
assistance/aid 

Value of 
assistance 

Date of 
assistance 

Natura of assistance 

I warrant that I am authonsed to sign on behalf of . . .. . and I confirm that I understand the 
requkements of De Mlnim1s (Commission Regulation (EU) No. 140712013). I acknowledge that ,r 

. . falls to meet the eh91bihty requirements. .. . may become hable to 
repay tho full value of the assistance provided. 

• The information set out above is accurate for the purposes of 1he De Mlnlm1s exemption. 

Client Oeciaratlon 

• f confirm 1ha1 I am authorised to sign this form on behalf or the business. 

• I confirm thai I have read and understood the data protection section and consent to my data being 
used as descnbed. 

• I understand the need to retain stale aid lnformaliM in relation to this support 

• I asree 10 provide updated lnforma110n 1n the future 10 enable the full irnpact of support to be evaluated 
This may include financial information or ir,rorma~on about employees such as jobs thai have been 
created or safeguordod as a result of the support provided 

• I confirm that I have suppliod true and accurate infom1a11on regarding my company and its business 

Signed - Date 21108/19 

Nome i-- 
•"""O••tn 11• 

MAYOR OF LO NOON 

<' ' .,,. KPMG :.:.' .,a r1,v10t '-''-'!llf!Q \\ ~ ,R 
........ _ ,., .. , 

~ 
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MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL 
BUSINESS PROGRAMME 

LONDON ... ,, ... 
Due Dilfigence 

"Undertaking ln difficulty" means an underlaking in respect or which at least one or the following 
cscumstancas occurs: 

(a) tn the case or a limited liability company (other than an SME that has been in existence for tess than 
three years or, ro, the purposes of eliglbllity ror risk finance aid, an SME within 7 years from us first 
commercial sale that qualmes for risk finance lnveslments following due d1hgenco by tho selected 
financial Intermediary), where more than half of ns subscnbed share capital has disappeared as a result 
of accumulated fosses This is the case when deduction of accumulated losses from reserves (and all 
other elements goneralty considered as part of the own funds of the company) leads to a negativo 
cumulative amount that exceeds half or the subscnbed share capital. Foi the purposes of this provision, 
l11T11ted liability company' refers ,n particular to the types of company mentioned in Annex I of Oirechve 
2013/34/EU (1) and 'sharo capital' Includes. whe1e relevant. any share prem,um, 

(b) ln the case of a company where at least some members have unlimited liabtlity foi the debt or the 
company (other than an SME that has been in existence ro, less than three years or. for tho purposes or 
eligib1hty for risi< finance aid, an SME within 7 years from us first commercial safe thai quahf,es for nsk 
finance investments following due dihgenca by the selected financial intermediary), where more than half 
of its capital as shown ,n the company accounts has disappeared as a result of accumulated losses For 
the purposes of this p1ov1s1on. 'a company where al least somo members have unlimited liabihly for the 
debt of the company' refers in particular to the types of company mentioned ln Annex li of Directive 
2013/34/EU 

(c) Whe1e the undertaking is subject to coüecnvo ,nsotvoncy proceedings or fulfils the criteria under Its 
domestic law for being placed ln collective insolvency proceedings al the request or its creditors, 

(d) Where the undertaking has rece,ved rescue aid and has not yel reimbursed the loan or terminated the 
guarantee, or has received restructunng aid and is st,11 subject to a restructuring plan 

(e) ln lhe case or an undertaking that rs not an SME. where, for the past Iwo years: (1) the undertaking's 
book debt to equity ratio has been greater than 7.5 and (2) the undertaking's EBITOA Interest coverage 
ratio has been below 1,0, 

Tenns & Conditions 

If circumstances change and your company's services or products are no longer suitable for export, or no 
longer meet the Mayor's lnlernallonal Business Programme and EROF elig1bility cnteria we reserve the 
nght to withdraw support. 

You have the r,ght to request and be provided w,th a copy or the mformatíon we hOld about you, and to 
have any inaccuracies amended. There may be a charge for this service, The Information provided will be 
treated in the strictesl confidence, 

Data Protection 

LONDON & PARTNERS DATA PROTECTION STATEMENT 

All information gathe1ed by London & Partners in the dehvery of ils services ,s processed in accordance 
with the Dala Protection Act 2018 and GOPR. The Business Growth Programme is part,rundecl by the 
European Regional Development Fund and therefore required to comply wilh ERDF reporting and 
evaluanon requirements. As a result of this, London & Partners w,11 use the data contained in this form ,n 

,., .. ,.1) .. !11! •• 

MAYOR OF LONDON 

KPMG 
.... ;'!,~ 
•.• î""""" 

, .......... ., ..... 
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MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL 
BUSINESS PROGRAMME 

1.0NOON .... - 
Europoan Union 
fllMPtw\R,&¡)11"'1!1 
0$-\•l('IVl'!IMl! t- ll"«J 

their le91t1mate interest and 1n order to comply with the legal obligabons set out in the grant agreement 
Data may be shared witt, UK and EU Government departments·. auditors and programme evaluators to 
comply with the legal obligations under the EROF terms of grant. By registering or• this programme your 
details will be entered Into the London and Partners in-house IT system for these purposes and retained 
in accordance with the London & Partners' Privacy Policy which can be viewed on our website 
www.lo11donandpa~tq!)1/abo11t-ysiprìvacv. All data will be retained by London & Partners until 
31/1212033 1n hne wíth auditing requirements. If you would hke to have more inlormauon on the data 
held, please contact dataprotect1on@londonandpa11ners.com 

"This may include. Greater London Authority, Ministry for Housing Commurnt1es and Local Government, 
EurOl)ean Commoss1on Including the DG Reg,o (Directorato•Genoral for Regional and Urban Polley) and 
Government lntemal Audit Agency 

For lntornal u .. only· El,g1bl!ty Clle<:ked O 
MIBP Unique lóent,r.er Numb"' _ 

MAYOR OF LONDON 

KPMG ,.- .. ~ ·- ,.- r, .. ,, .. :_·"- 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

26 November 2019 15:43 - ... 
From: 
Sent: 27 August 019 16:36 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Welcome to the Mayor's International Business Progr<1mme! 

Thanks for submitting your application for the Mayor's International Business Programme. We are dellghted to 
inform you that you have been accepted into the 14'" cohort of the Go to Grow programme I 

I have attached a letter confirming State Aid: De Minímis Aid. The Programme is part funded by the European 
Regional Development Fund (ERDF) and we are required under EU legislation to inform you of any ~id received. 
Please read and keep this letter for your records. 

Additionally I have attached the CS Jobs Createci form for Incube. As part of the programme, we need to collect data 
on jobs created by companies over the l2 months. Your HR team can begin filling this in for each hire. If you could 
fill this out for each hire that you make (ensuring all fields are filled) over the programme. We will collect this upon 
graduation ln September 2020. 

You are invited to the Mayor's International Business Programme Cohort launch (m!!.\!P by clìcklna here) which 
will be hosted on Friday 13" September at KPMG, 15 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, El4 SGL. The full-day event 
gives companies the opportunity to meet fellow cohort members, the team, our partners and rnentors. We will have 
a number or panel discussions and roundtables and breakfast and lunch will be served. This Is the only compulsory 
event that companies must attend on the programme. 

N.B. As it is a full-day event, companies rnay wish to swap in delegates to attend the afternoon session - if this is the 
case for your company then please let me know. Due to capacity, we can only allocate space for one delegate per 
company al any time. 

ln the meantime, as we are building the brochure for the Cohort launch, please send us the name and headshot of 
the main delegate, company logo (high-res JPEG or PNG) and company description you want to be featured (max 70 
words). Deadline Is Friday 30'" August - if we do not receive it by then, you may be excluded from the brochure. 

Before this launch, please do take time to visit our web~l!e, get familiar with our mentors, partners and other active 
companies on the programme. We have a number of uocomipg events, workshops and missions: 

• 03/09: Çoping to Americ.i, US £•paJl5.ÍQ!.!.!!',I FuD_draising 
ln Ihi1 facilitat~d Q&A session, we will discuss best practices for navigating the logistical dspe~ts of la.inching and 
o per Ming,, UK busines~ in th~ St,1tes M>d setting and mee lin¡; expectations for US later-sI<1gl! funuHJg Note that 
you can only have one person per company present at the dinner we'd lll<c to make sure other companies can join 
the event. Please RSVP on the f.y!llil.bnleJlo~ so we can secure your space, The password to view the page is MIBP 

• 27 /09: rr, ·M1s;i9n E)ootcamp 
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Please ensure that you have ,egistered for the Go to Grow Pre-Mission bootcamp on Frl, 27'" September if you 
have applied for or are interested ,n the International Trade visits during your twelve months on the programme, 
This bootcamp 1s compulsory for trade mission oooucouoo« 

The aim of the rnorning is to prepare you for your first MIBP trade mission. There will be workshops. informative 
keynotes, and netwo,king oppo,tunities with fellow cohort members who have successfully participated in vade 
missions. lu e re ist , here 

Our tra e missions are announced every few months, and these will be updated ln our monthly newsletter and 011 

our website. 

Ou, programme is supported by f,vc lead partners: 
Before the cohort launch •• copied into the email, will set up some time for a 'Company 

Diagnostic' with you, to discuss the programme, and how to make the most of the next 12 months, 

I have also copied ,n 
contact on the Mayor's International Business Programme. 

who will be your Trade Manager and direct 

If you have any questions about the programme, missions or engagement, feel free to contact me and we can set up 
a call. 

Best, - 
on on artners 

üth Floor 
2 More Lonrton R1ve,r,¡1de 
lO(lc:IOn SE I 2RR 

Follow #LondontsOpen 

We are ranked omong the Sunday Times Top 100 Bost Not-for-Profit Organisations to work for 

Londo,, & P1rtnets l• th• Mayot of London'• official pt0mo1lonat agency 

1,.,.,,.4,,,,.,,.,, ,,. , '.fl• ........ .-, J'• ,, \0,.,/'f't,.,,,w ,V llll.lW /rt,J,.r1•l•.'r11 /,~ Jf,,,,,,.,.¡ 11.1,11.,..,,,,,,, ·n~ o;, 

, '""' ,, •• """f""'" ,,, r11r1o 1• ,.• •- ,_, ~ ,,.,,,u,i,..41..., 1~-, "" 41#-\ W-.::·•·,,.,,.,~ r .,,.,,.~-, - • , .• -.. •'~, 
,,,.,...,..,utt,, •1,, ,,,-J411'l•1 -O"l l ..,<J "I lu•ll'•rrr ,.,.,. .._,, .,...,, .. ,,,,. ._ , ""'Of" , ,~,1 /'INI·~•· ""º , 1'1-_.,.,,. 1 , .~ f"' "I, ,.1i, •ti" ,.,.J 'l ,.,. ",,., •;..J, ..,,,,..,1, ,..,,..._ º'"' 
-·••"f'1 • ..,,...,,r'11,·~;l.a,fl"'-• .,"-",,1,,,t¡,.-f.-.,•1l~r/'JWl,it#.,tlv+1 ,l.tr/rt'f ... fr>,t,.,.t<lif•}I' .IOD 'f-•.-11,.,,,,, ""' •+.I\~ ,.,,f,,,,.n,(11.,. ... ,..,.., •. ,, 
"'" .. ,..a t..J'u•.,,,, f,,,.,i,,, .. o...,.~,.,i..., ,,,,, -\ ..... .,,._. • ._., H...,,.,..""''"'"' m-ll¡¡.,.t~,_,.,_,, 
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... _ 
li 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

26 June 2019 01:33 

u 

by the Bay program .• are delivering this program ìn 
or', temanonal Bu i e s Pro ram (MI8P) so I am Introducing 

- is gathering additional information from applicants to determine suitability for the program and 
eligibility for potential MIBP support. We will be confirming places on- by the Bay wíth successful 
participants ln July. 

I'll leave with- to follow up with specific questions and more information. If I can help with ln the 
meantime please shout. 

Thanks 
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MAYOR'S INTUNATIONAL 
IUSINESS PllOGRAHHE 

LONDON ·- 
European Union 
EU!UPMn Rtgional 
~lopr!IOIIIF\ll'ld 

GO TO GROW REGISTRATION FORM 

Please complete, date, sign and retum lhis form to the MIBP team. 

Company Detall 

Contact Name: Company Name. 

Posteode: 

City: London.Borough:_- 

Date of Incorporation: Business Trad Ing Age: 

Company Description: nique ente<prise grade SaaS platform builds merchanl branded apps 
for hospilality and retail businesses looking to harness the growing power of data-dnven mar1<eting and 
mobile commerce 

- is fully POS Integrated enabling the development ar\d maintenance of customisable 
~ra rich set of features Including: discove,y. mobile payment. dìgilal loyalty. e-recei¡>ta, 
push nolifications. refer a friend, surveys, direct marketing and sophisticated dala analyti<:s 

By using- businesses and retail!!rs can now gather actionable marketing and business 
data to u~lomers better and reward desired behaviour. This data can then be used in 
real time to improve the customer journey, increase operatiOnal efficiency, enhance cuslorner 
engagement. drive íootfall and grow basket size. 

all the way up to enterprise 
has seen Its sollltlon deliver Improved queue times, increased 

Te~- Email: 

Twitter Handle. 

MAYOR OF LONDON 

··-- -::,::: 
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MAYOll"S IHTMNATIONAL 
IUSINUS PROGRAMMI 

LONDOfl - 
European Union -­ ~nllllind 

Secondary contact 

Is your business majority owned by: 

A. White -···- 
B. Mixed 

O Whtte and Black Caribbean D White and 
Black African White and Asían Other 

o o 
C. Chin"• or Other Ethnic Group 

O Chinese O Other Ethnic Group 

Is your buafnets majority owned by: 

Was your business (co)founded by a female? 

O. Asian or Aelan British 

Olndlan 

0 Other 

E. Black or Bleck British 

O Caribbean O Alncan O Other 

F. Pr9fer not to aay 

o 

Is your business majority owned by people with a 
dlsabillty?' 

O Pakistani O Ban¡¡ladeshi 

No Majority 

Prel'er not to say 

• 
'Under the 1995 Disability Olscriminalion Act, this could be a physical or mental Impairment which has 
a substantial and long-term adverse effect on the ablltty to carry out day to day activities (e.g. dyslexia, 
hearing I vlsual Impairments, mental health Issues, eplfepay, and cancer). 

Is your business majority owned by age group: 50-54X 55-590 60-640 

65 + O Prefer not to say O 
No Majority O 

la your bualn ... an autonomous Small and ~lum-ewtd Entarprlae 
(SME)? 

Tick 

Yee 

Tick 

No 

MAYOl OP LONDON 
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MAYOR'S INTIRNATIONAL 
8USIN£$S PROGRAMME 

LONDON 

European Union 
tu,oc,,oa11ReglOnlN 
o~,Wld 

• Your business ís defined as an autonomous small and medium-sized 
enterprise if it meets all the criteria below; (please tick all boxes to 
quaHty) 

The business has less than 250 employees; 

The business has either an annual tumover not exceeding E50m or an 
annual balance sheet total not exceeding E43m. 

• The business is autonomous 

·An 1tnfetpfg91$ ou~s l· 
lt ;s 1011')1 t~ndent , .•. W ha$ tt0 paltict,atloo in ofhel entwpmes; Md no •nMl'prl,U 
... a~ ln I(; or# Ml O .. """9 ol lolS /t,o,, 26 % ol 1/>e c.p/tol o, Wi1,,g lf¡¡/>/1 
(~r b twgltttr} fn ~ or more other •n~.t: tMdlOt any oxtemtl parties MYe a 
3àll!e cf nom,.. ,,,.,, 25 % ol lt>e capi/al or votlnl/ rlQl,t• (wh/chew,r /1 h/ghor) h lile .. ~. 
Alt ell#f¡)IISo may .iii bo COM/dorod autonomous . anti tlw• •• /101 /la'Mg eny pooner 
"'111<J) n\ot J, ·- d lt>f 25 " it>tolhold óS IHChed., .. - iJ¥ .,,y ol ,,,_ -g 
tn,eo ol l?wJfOl'Sº f)<Jblic ln .. Jfmenl -lions, -..ntvro capffAI COl!!l)Ol>HI I o,,d 
bu&hl.!.!.i ange4. 

Is your buslnese ln llnanclal dlfflcutty? Please confinn that your bÜsiñëss Yee 
does not fall under the circumstances listed in the 'due diligence' section of this 
form, found on page 4. 

No 

Are you happy to be contacted for evaluation and audit purpotes? 

' Please note that your information will be used as part of the project evatustion 
and for audit purposes. Information will be passed to external lhìrd party 
organisations nominated by O\Jl$8lvea. (please tick If you are happy for us to 
share your lníonnatìon with third party organisations) 

la your bu•lneas lnvolvod with tho olfoetlvo protoc:tlon, Improvement or 
monitoring of the natural environment and Ita resources? 

Busl,-a figures: 

2 years ago 

LHt yHr 

This year 

~------ --- - 
NÜmii.r of IÙtttlme enÍployaes 

... -----1--.-- 

Investment Received; 

MAYOR Of LONDON 
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MAYO-'$ INTONATIONAi. 
IUSINISS PROG-AMMf 

LONDON ·-- 
Eu"'9Un Union ·-~ ~ntF\lnd 

PIHH flat any Investment you hava reetlved: 

Founders, Friends and Family:- 

-OFLONDON 

{,=--- ... _,..,. 
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MAYOR'S INT!RNATIONAL 
IUSINISS PROGRAMME 

European Union 
l:.\ll'Ol*lt'I ~I 
~Fl.,t,cl 

Statement of Previous Aid Received Under the Oe Mlnlmls Exemption 

I acknowledge receipt of noliflcation from the Department of Communilies and Local Governmenl that i! 
intends to grant Oe Minim is Aid. 

I confinn that the financial year of uns from 1 • January to 31 • Deeember 

1 further confirm that- has received the following Oe Minimis aid during this financial 

year and the previous two fiscal years 

Organisation providing the 
... 1a1ance/ald 

Value of 
assistance 

Date of 
aaalaúmce 

Nature of aaaiatance 

I warrant that I am authorised to sign on behalf of-Ltd and I confirm that I unde,,tand !he 
requirements of Oe Minimis (Commission Regulation (EU) No. 1407/2013). I acknowledge that if 

to meet the eligibility requirements, ay become liable to repay the full 
value of the assistance provided. 

• The information ,et out aboVe i• accurate for the purposes of the De Mlnimls exemptÍOfl, 

Client Declaratlon 
• I confirm that I am authorised to sign this form on behalf of the business 
• I confirm that I have read and under.1tood the data protection section and consent to my dala being 
used as described. 

• I understand the need to retain state aid lnrormaOon in re'8tJon 10 mia suppon. 

• I agree to provide updated information ln lhe future to enable the full Impact of support to be evaluated. 
This may Include financial information or information about employees such as jobs that have been 
created or safeguarded as a result of the support provided. 

• I confirm that I have supplied true and accurate information regarding my company and its business. 

Sign~ 
_, __ 

.1,100010 IY 

-OfLONDON 
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l'IA'fOR'$ INTUNATIONAL 
BUSINESS PaOGRAHHE 
-l>OH - 

EuRlpoan Union 
CutOl)l•A.oglOnlil 
~IF"lll'ld 

Name, .... 

-o., 
MAYOR O, LONDON 

., ---­ , .. -~ 
e 
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HAYOR'S INTlRNATIONAl 
BUSINESS PROGR_AHHE 

L~~N 

European Union 
IE~RoQI~ 
OIW~ntfunci 

Due Oilllgence 
"Undertaking ln dllflculty · means an undertaking in rescect of which at least one of the following 
circumstances occurs: 

(a) ln the case of a limited liability company (other than an SME thai has been in existence for less than 
three years or, for the purposes of eligibility for risk finance aid, an SME within 7 years from its first 
commercial S81e that quatifies for risk finance investments following due diligence by the selected 
llnanciat intermediary), where more than half of its subscribed share capital has d111appeared as a resuli 
of accumulated losses This is the ease when òeduct,on of accumulated ïosses from reserves (and all 
other elemenls generally considered as part ol the own funds of the company) leads 10 a negahve 
curnulaHve amount that exceeds half of the subscribed share capital. For lhe purposes ol this provision, 
'hmited liability company' refers ln particular to the types of company mentioned in Annex I of Directive 
2013/34/EU ( 1 ) and 'share capitar includes. where relevant. any share premium. 

(b) tn the case of a company where at least some members have unhmíted liability for the debt of the 
company (oilier th9tl an SME that has been 1n existence for less than three years or, for the purposes or 
eilg,bilily for risk finance a,d, an SME w1th1n 7 years from its first commercial sale tl1al qualifies for nsk 
finance investments following due diligence by the selected financial Intermediary), where more than h81f 
of ,ts capital as shown ln the company accoonts has disappeansd as a result of accumulated losses. For 
the purposes of this provision, ·a ccmpany where at least some members have unlimited 1,abillty for the 
debt or the company' refers ,n particular to the types of company menltoned ln Anne, 11 of Oirect,ve 
20 I 3/34/EU, 

(c) Where the undertakin¡¡ is subject to collective insolvency proceedings or fulfils the criteria under Ils 
domestic law for being placed in collective insolvency proceedings at Ille request of Its credil0<s. 

(d) Where the urldertakong has received rescue aid and has not yet reimbursed lhe loan or terminated the 
guarantee, or has received restructuring aid and ,s still subject to a restructuring plan. 

(e) ln the case of an undertaking that rs not an SME, where, lor the past Iwo years: (1) the undertaking's 
book debt to equity rallo has been greater than 7,5 and (2) t11e undertaking's EBITDA lnlerest coverage 
ratio has been below 1.0 

Terms & Conditions 
If circumstances change and your company's services or products are no longer suitable for export, or no 
longer meet the Mayors International Business Programme and EROF eligibllity cnteria we reserve the 
right to withdraw support 

You have the right to request and be provided with a copy or the information we hold about you. and to 
have any lnaecurae.ier; amended Thel'& may bo o charge for this s:eiv1ce Tho înformtiltK>n pl'ovkl&d will bé 
treated in the &llielest confidence. 

Data Protection 
LONDON & PARTNERS DATA PROTECTION STATEMENT 

All information gathered by London & Partners in the delivery of its services Is processed in accordance 
with fho Data Protection ACI 2018 and GOPR The Business Growlh Programme Is part-funded by the 
European Regional Oeveloprnenl Fund and therefore required (o comply with ERDF reporting and 
evaluation requirements. As a result of this, London & Partners will use the data contained ln this form ln 

HAYO~ OF lONDON 
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MAYOR'S INTlRNATIONAL 
IUSINUS PROGRAMMI 

LONOOH ·- 
J!uropean Union £-­ -·'"" 

their legitimate Interest and in order to comply with the legal obligations set out ln the grant agreement. 
Data may be shared wtth UK and EU Government departments•, auditors and programme evaluators to 
comply with the legal obligations under the EROF terms of grant. By registering on this programme your 
details wíll be entered into the London and Partners in-house IT system for these purposes and rewined 
in accordance with the London & Partners' Privacy Policy which can be viewed on our webstte: 
!L~,loodonandpartners.com/abO\lt•us/privaçy. All data wUI be retained by London & Partners until 
31/1212033 in line with auditing requiremenb. If you would like to have more information on the data 
held, please contact 

For Int.mal UH only: Ellg;t,ilíly Ched<ed O 
MIBP Unique ldenliflor Number- _ 

MAYOR OF LONDON 
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....... _ 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

0l luly 2019 14.02 

lii 

Picase lind atlachcd a copy of our application with my hand signal ure on the document. 

Picase let mc know if you need anything else from mc al this point, 

Fingers crossed w.., make il onto the program! 

,\li the best, - 

On 27 Jun 2019. al 15:27. wrote; 

Thanks a 101 for sending this back so quìckly Th,, h almost perfect, we would only need ,1 hílnd signature on the 
document (even if Il ,s ~, J uig1ldl picture). 

îhMlkS 

67 



London & Partners 
6th Ffoor 
2 More London Riverside 
London SE 1 2RR 

. , . . 800 
http://gotogrow. london/ 

From: 
Sent: 27 June 2019 15:03 

Subject: Re: Register to the Mayor's International Business Programme 

lii 

Picase lind attached a completed rcgistruuon document for the West Coast trip. 

Picase let mc know if you need any more details. 

All the best, 

1111 

- 

On 27 Jun 2019. al IO: 17. wrote: 

Il was very nice to talk to you just now. Please see attached the document to complete in order for 
us to register your participation to the programme. My colleague-can help you in the process 
should you have any question. 

2 
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Thís is the main step to get you onto the programme. The application will then get reviewed and you 
will hear back from us soon after. 
You will then be able to register and participate to any activity organised by the MIBP: 
hJtp.J. íl.OIO&fOW to,,rlo\lL@COrJlin~ 11\lf'll\ 

If you have any question, please don't hesitate to come back to me. 
Best regards, 

oncon 
6th Floor 
2 More London R1vers1de 
London SE1 2RR 

Follow #LondonlsOpen 

Lon<ton & Pattntra ls lt-I• Mayot of l.ondon·s offlcl41t promollon,11P ag.ne.y 

<imagc003.rng> 

'l .. t<(l'Glllll'.' fJlt ~IOI 0.-,oWQJ,,t"''" .-:1,ndJ.Wl'Titu•ll.ftl ... \.~.,. +11r,,,•IWM~ dl.llll•i,.l fff,"'(1,IIIWJl'1i 
t~1 S '•hu,,, l/1'1,t,:it;,t 'f'q,~e,,., l:~>11 11,d ~~ ... ,...- N-, flN•iJ Mr ~?J<'fl'WI.._,. K fiv,-.,, l ltc-sl" '""'"°' A,.¡.11u,t1- l.~, 'Ìl't /Rn 
r,..,........, "'"' rh• '""'"""•tu-, ,i;-. ... .,.,,"'.«• IPI .,,u ... ,.,. ,, """' ,,..,,.~w ª"~ ••·r.w .,1,,.,..,, (.,.,.,,.. ·1d,,.., li'\ ("""t!'"•-'1 1,\-n,.¡ ...,.,, .. ,~,,.. .,.._. 
....,,,,.. IIJ 4'°,.._,... ,,.... «c,,...,.-t-,, "1 t,_. ~Horn 1:r,,111,,nf(f li" ""11, ,t,1t,t,1 l~ & fJ,11""""'.s :k.,o(NI ~ ,Jllllt ,'lt'IN IM ~.Ct f ,,_ l,.¡,·IIJM' .,., ~ .... 
• ~J FK.,.'fW...,arhts _.,,,..,9 M!>f.,, ,,..,,u.,,.,,,.¡,"1'l.," "1bl.·!1Nq 't\i, ,,,,,.1 l'>i,T*i.""1' ,rt !'tl,1 •" '.1,1ti,nt1',• .. 'li'_,.. L~& p.,~.,;,,, 
..,.~,11\lt!',-.,.:,.i~ (fY.,,:, ~'1'd,¡,,, !lf'ttr•,u ll•~i\VflJl'd,r,tt~,l"liw:f':t,m,c:)' ,w ~f'rr'e,• -Yf/flf .,,~._.,,,..,.. ,,, "'lf"!llt .,1,_ f-,Jf ri •<A,1,t,11 -,1 
0,,'f U,•4'·)' (Irti• ',f , ..... "lfl' ~ llllrll - .....,,,,,.W.,..<ftWl1•• ilfa.f/'l,lf,I WIJ"'f•1 =1 

<Registrat ion form.docx > 

) 
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Fro1n: 
S~nt: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

02 July 2019 15:07 

Re.Welcome t-0'1hu.lvt,1yo, 1, ,terp,,~n./T 8th,il"ess 'iJrogramm~ 
I' -"'ká.C",~>...-6'-ftfl~Sk-OG1,1pl~ lift..- 

Hi- 

Thank you very much for this. That's great news' 

Dt> I need to <lo anything else about the trade mission to the West Coast at the end of September with U Bx? 
I have applied through them as well so presumably wc arc in the system somewhere for that one. 

All the best, 

- 

On 2 Jul 2019, ut 14:54, wrote: 

Thanl<s for submitting your application for the Mayor's tnternatlonal Business Programme. We are delighted to 
inform you that you have been accepted into the 14"cohort of the Go to Grow programme! 

I have attached a letter connrmmg State Aid: De Min,mis Aid. The Programme is part funded by the European 
Rcgionol Development rund (E11Dr) and we are required under CU l~glslation to inform you of any aid received. 
Please read and keep this letter for your records. 
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Additionally I have attached the CS Jobs Created form for-As part of the programme, we need to collect 
data on jobs created by companies over the 12 months. Your HR team can begin filling this in for each hire. If you 
could fill this out for each hire that you make (ensuring all fields are filled) over the programme. We wllf collect this 
upon graduation ln September 2020. 

You are invited to the Mayor's International Business Programme Cohort Launch which will be hosted on Friday 
13" September at t<PMG, 1S Canada S(iuare, Canary Wharf, E14 SGL. The full·day event gives companies the 
opportunity to meet fellow cohort members, the team, our partners and mentors. We will have a number of panel 
discussions and roundtables and lunch wlff be served. This Is thl! only compulsory event that companl1ts must 
att1tnd on thl! programmi!. 

N.B. As it is a full·day event, companies may wish to swap in delegates to attend the afternoon session. We will 
send more information ln due course to help you decide what works best for your company. 

ln the meantime, as we are building the brochure for the Cohort Launch, please send us the name and headshot of 
the main delegate and company logo (high-res JPEG or PNG). Deadline is Friday 23" August- if we do not receive it 
by then, you may be excluded from the brochure. 

Before this launch, please do take tíme to visit our website. get famìliar with our mentors. partners and other active 
companies on the programme. We have a number of upçoming events. workshops and missions: 

• 04/07: Sales & Share Options Masterclass 
The first part of this event will be focusing on a Sales Class run by one of our programme mentors Paul Fifield, and 
the second will be focusing on Share Options with Ann Casey from Taylor Wessìng. 

• 09/07: Government Funding: Everything you didn't know you need to know 
The first half alms to unpack the journey an SME can expect when applying for government funding, processing R&0 
claims or looking to understand how to maximise their existing assets and cash flow before approaching investment. 

• 10/07: Getting Export Ready 
Akoni will bring you a morning of useful tools and information all around expanding and exporting internationally. 

• 18/07: Heathrow Airport Innovation team 
The session will enable you to understand what Heathrow's Innovation team are focusing on in regards to research 
and Innovation, and how they apply their research. Some of the key areas they are currently looking into are: Aging 
Populatìon. Autonomous Vehicles. Retail. Waste, and Augmented Reality. 

• 24/07 Learning the Scaling Playbook from Silicon Valley 
Highly experienced scale-up executive & MIBP Mentor-will be sharing advice on how to scale your 
business. Having grown two International technology businesses in the UK and US from zero to $1005 of millions ln 
value over the last 7 years •• has extensive experience to share on how to scale at pace. 

Our trade missions are announced every few months, and these will be updated in our monthly newsletter and on 
our website. 

Our programme is supported by five lead partners: 
. Before the cohort launch,.copied into the email. will set up some time for a ·company 

Diagnostic' with you. to discuss the programme, and how to make the most of the next 12 months. 

I have also copied ln 
and direct contact on the Mayor's International Business Programme. 

• who will be your Trade Manager 

If you have any questions about the programme, missions or engagement, feel free to contact me and we can set up 
a c~II. 

Best, - 2 
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o on ar ners 
6th Flo0< 
2 More London R1vP.<si<le 
London SE I 2RR 

go\gs:¡row.london Fulfnw IILor1donlsOpen 

We are ranked among the Sunday Timea Top 100 Beat Not-for-Profit Organisations to work for. 

London & P•rtn•rt ls tht Mayof Qf London's officul promo1,O110J agency 
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---------------- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subje<:t: 
Attachments: 

From:- 
Sent: 21 January 2019 12:42 
To: 
Subject: Further to our conversation 

lt was great to meet you and learn more about- I have attached the registration form as discussed if you 
ran get it back to nie by 4pm as we are reviewinc applications today. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thank you, - 
on on 

6th Floor 
2 More London R1veni,de 
London SE 1 2RR 

• t • ,.,, 

Email: 
Website: gotogrow IQ09.Qll 

We are rnnkod among the Sund~y Timn Top 100 But Not.for.Profit Organisations to work for. 

Lo"4ot1 &. Paro,eB-. th• MA)'Ô( of t..oridon, offtel,11 p,orno-h°"tl agency, attr11er1n9 OY41r&ei\l bu,1no•••111. event•. congre,11,. 1tudctnts 
,nd vhtitot1 to Lof1don •nd t't•lplr19 London bu.,,tnci11411, go global -~-- .... ' .. 

ri,.\•"'"''"''<f",il'•.J1,,,'Jiltt..p,fOll'l!'1•,,,.-. Of!"1,,.,I/Jtltl fl:,<Jl,.'l...,.19r""""4,,.,,,JN111,,r1.,,1.,,. .. ,,,..,,#./ •-""~ ~ ...,,,,,,,~""9,0of¥'t"_,_1-t.,., 1,,...1,.. 
,, ::irr-.-, ;/!for ,,..,,,.11\tdJOft p:i,,,., . ...,,,.., ,,;\ •'""' 1,,1J11 1Jt11• t A.~,_ 11,t,,~•• 'vl9- Cli tt:,,u.., ,tt ft-'~'' ,, ..,. . .,1 ·,,1,.• 1öt Jècu•,v,'1 f:11,-..,,• ~ID,t, "•w4t> >t<l .,..,,,. 
~ '.Ílbf' J.- ~Mli'•• 11'11 .. .- ... i~,.-,,..,_.,,.ffl4f'"Nlt' ••l'•ru;. IJlh •~ ,., , .,.., t." iV/tll"'J Y •~>f'Sn,;••!.OP<• . ..._ •• .,,,~.,,¥ ""J~~'lffl.Jd' 11..,... 1,lll-,r,1111.,~, 
ri "'-11".t&ll' l'>Ç, (JI"' ~'''!'IU f.'tW""'4:r'fl,~,n 'f'W •• _,_ -ot ',¥,11-j ,..i., I >!If JW'V,J(y 'ti/«:J, ~"ttt.9'11! • '••• lt'IWrt.~'!'!WTJi1!tTl'113.1,J1m,t!!'1M !ß,{'! I 
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MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL 
IUSINISS PROGRAMME 

LOHDON ··- 
•

Europ03n Union 
E~Rc,Q~•dl 
o...~r..,,n 

GO TO GROW REGISTRATION FORM 

Plooso complete. Sign and rotum this form to lhe MIBP team 

Company Detall 

Coniaci Name: - 
IIIÌÎÏIÎÎÍÏÌf registered office)· 

' i Postcode: •• 

f City Lornlon - 

· Dato of lnco,poratlon:- 

London 8orovgh:- 

. Business Trading Age:- 

Secondary coniaci 'Posuion:a 

' Wobsite: 

- HR contaci: via Eman: 

Is your businoss majority owned by: 

A. White 

I Bril>Sh I Irish I Othor 

B. Mixed 

rt While and Bla<:k Caribboan U While and Black African 

:J While and Asian O0ll'lor 

D. Asian or 
Asian 8rlt11h 

O Indian 
O Paklslanl 
o 
Bangladesh, 

C1 Olher 

C. Chinos& or Olher Ethnic Group 

O Chinese O Olher Elhnlc Group 

E. 81ack or 
Black 8rlllsh 
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MAVOR'S INTE ltNAflONAL 
8USINE$S PROCRAHHE 

C.: Caribbean 
C African 
¡- Othor 

Is your business moJ011ty ownt1d by 

F. Prefer not 
to say 

Cl ;1111 
No Majoroty 
L 

I 

I 
ls your bttSVhlss majority owned by puoolo with .1 d,snblhty?· 

Pteler not to 
say n 

I ·under the t 995 Olsab111ty D,scrom,natoon /let, thl• cöuld ho a physical 0< mentnl 11~1>alronMt wlllr.h 
has a sobstant,al aod kmg .. tarm adve,se etfec1 on lhe ab,lily to carry out day to day ac1iv1t1os (o.g­ 
dy$lexm. heurtng / v1st1,"J.I ,mprurmenls. montai health issues. t,pilepsy, and cancer) 

16 - 24 '7 25 
- 29 [J 30- 
34 n 
35 39 J 

40 - 44 X 

45 49 'J 

50-54 I 55 

I 59.J60- 
6•i r 

¡65• _J 
Pror.,r n,01 Lo 
s»v e 
No 1:lojoílly r I 

2 
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MAYOR'$ tNTlftNATIONAL 
BUSINESS ,.oGRAMME 

Is your busln&$S an autonomous 
(SME)? 

Sm.all and Modtu,n-sized Enterprise 

• Your ousmess rs defined as an autonomous small and med1uf'n-s.ized 
ënterpnse 1f 11 meel\ all lhe cnterta below; (ptease lick an boxc,s to 
quality) 

• the business has IPSs than 250 ompfoyees, 

• Tho bu!llooss has OtlhOf an annual turnover noi o~ccod1n9 ESOm OI an 
anmml balance ~hoel I0IaI not exceeding €4Jrn 

• The buslnoss ,s autonomous 

'A" ,mr,JfJ)(l.l8 1s autooM•~,t 1I 
Il ,s Int~ N11Cl1~lt>nt , 11 A ho& ''º p.mk¡patto,1 1n 011Nt, t1llf0tpt1&4S .1n.1 no o,,1Np,1w 
lldS -o p,1>111r;tp40011 ln"· ()111 1111~ u nc/1/,tH/ QI (oçs '"-'" 15 ,., ot 1htl caf)ll:.,I (J( vot,ng r¡,ght:1 
twhic/Mw,t •S li,oht() _, o,,w, (Jr mo,e 0U1Qt •nlfHP'íUs, ~°' '"Y tt~t~n,t t>,tllt$ hllve 1t 
.\Jlfklf of ,n,Q l'/'HJ(f lhJfl )~ ~ <)I IM t<fJHlttl (li VOI.fl!) rigr,t, twflichO~ IJ h19Md ln /ho 
OO(/¡fr¡JIIMI 

Ati OftllllP,l~tJ l/'/,,1)1 r.rtN Ò(I .;QIJ!ld~(f:d llUl'/Jrl\ufllr,U.1, ,m,I /IN/$~, ('l(JI "-"'""I •mr U,.'UIJWf 
onr~,tp,,.-...,, ,..,.~tri th~ ?S ~ ttuosh<lld ,, tdl.t<:Nt<I or ftJ(l"ítlkMd ny ¡\Il)' Q/ ª"' 'Oilow•nf1 
l)'DO,f of 1mnstoti ,>trt,N,c 1,,,".~mon{ çoroo,,1t;mu v,1111t11c1 r:.tt(Nl,t,J ôiM!p.11'11t~ tsfld 
hu:tln,i," ~,'9Qt, 

- - - --·---------- ,. your bustnass ln financtol ditflculty? Pleas.e oonfitm lh3l you, busmttss Yos 
does not toll under the citeumstances listed in the 'duo dlllgence• sechon of lh1s 
fotm. found on page 4 

---- No 

Are you happy to be contacted for ovaluallon and audit purp.01ea? 

I PfnA~ nr,ta that your inform~bon WIii bo usen as part ol lht1 pro,ect ovaluall0f1 
and fnr audit ix,1rposes lnf01m1.11Jon will bo passed to oxtornnf third r,arty 
o,gnnisalloruii n.ominaled by oursolve$, (ple(lSO uck if you aro happy for ,11\ lo 
share your iôformalion w1ih third party organisations) 

Is your busfnos& invotvod with the effective protection. imptovement or 
monhorlng of tho oatutnt onvironment and lt$ rosov,ces? 

NB: Not 100o/., turo on this questlcn, so going with no for now. 

Yes No 

Business ligures 

2016 

2018 (YTD) 

S•les (£) Number of fuit time omptoyees 

I .- 
3 
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MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL 
IUSINIU PROGRAMMI 

LON0OH ·-- European Union 
~A,,gioNI 
O.,. lltap ..... , • ...-t 

Investment Rocolvod: 

Plea .. 1111 any Investment you have received: 

No Investment received. 
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HAYOA'$ INTIANAT1ONAL 
tUSINISS PROGRAMME 

Statement of Previous Aid Received Under tho Oe Mlnlmis Exemption 

I acknowledge rocoipl or no1ificalion from lhe Oepartmenl of Commun.ihos and Local Government lhat it 
Intends to grant Do Mlnimls Aid 

I confirm that the financial year of 2017-2018. .. runs from Nov 2017 to .. Nov 20-18 .. 

I runher coofirm thatl li- has raoolved !he rollowing Oe Minlmis aid during this flnBflcial 
yea, and the previous two nseal years 

Organl1ation providing the 
assistance/aid 

Value of 
assistance 

Date of 
assistance 

Corca £5000 Autumn2018 

Nature of assistance 

---·---------~ 

I warrant that I am authorised to sign on b<lhalí or······- and 1 confirm that I understand 
the requirements of Do Minim,s (Commission Regulalion (EU) No. 1407/2013). I aciu-ledge that if 
- fa~s to meel lhe ellglblllly requlremonts,-may become liable to repay the full varue of tha 
aiilsl'iiñco provided. 

• The infom1aUon sol oui above is accurate for the purposes of the Oe Minlmis e,cemption, 

CIieni Declaration 

• I confirm thot I am authonsed to sign th,s foml on behalf of the business, 
• t ccotem that I have read and understood lhe da1.1 protection section and consent to my data being 
used as described 

• I understand lho noed to retain slate aid lnfo,mnUon ln rolaboo to this suppOtt. 
• I agree to provide updated lnformaUoo fn tho fulure lo cno~o tho full impnct ot support to bo evaluated 
This may inciude flnan<:íal lnfo,mat¡on or information about amployees such as jobs lhat have been 
created or safeguarded as a result of the support provided 

• 1 confirm thal I have suppliod true and accurato info,mallon rega,dìng my company and its business. 

Signad Data 21/01/2019 

Namo 
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MAYOR'S IHTtANATIONAI. 
IUSINISS PROGRAMMI 

Due Dllligence 

"Undertaking ln dlfflcully" means an unde1taklng ln ,e$1><l<t of which at teast one or the following 
circumstances occurs: 

(a) ln the case or a llmiled lìability company (other than an SME lhal has been in a,istonce for less lllan 
lhme years or, 10< lho purposes or eligíbllily for nsl< finance aid. an SME within 7 yea,s from its f..st 
commercial sale that qualines lor risk finance Investments following due diligence by the selected financial 
Intermediary). whore more than hall of Ils subscribed share capital has disappeared as e result of 
accumulated loW!s. This Is the cue when deduction or accumulated tos!les from roservos (and all othor 
elements gonerally considered as pan ol lhe own funds ol lhe company) toads 10 a negative cumulative 
amount that exceeds half or the subS<:ttbed share cap.u,! For the purposes of this provision, 'limited 
Nabíllty company· refers in particular 10 the types o/ company mentioned ln Annex I of Dlre<:liv& 
2013134/EU (1 I and 'share capitar Includes. where relevant. any share premium. 

(b) ln lhe case of a company whore at least some members have unlimited liability lor tho deb! o/ Cho 
company (olhe< !han an SME that has ooen in e•lscence 10< less Chan Chree years or, 10< Che purposes of 
eligibility lor risk finaoce aid, an SME wíthio 7 yoors from Ils lirsl comme<clal sale thai qualifies f0< ñsk 
finance lnveslmenls following due diligence by Iha selee!ed financial Intermediary), where men than hall 
of ,ts capital•• shown ln Cho company accounts has disappeared as a rasuft or accumulated losses. For 
the purposes ol Chis provision. ·a company where ac least some members havo unlfmlted liabtlity fo, tho 
debt of tho company' refers ,n panicular to Cho types of company mentlooed ln Annex li of Directive 
20 I 3/34/EU. 

(e) Whore lhe undertaking Is subject 10 colleccíve insolvency prouedlngs or ru1ms Cho encona under Its 
domes!ic law lor being placed ln COiiective Insolvency proceedings at tho request of Its crodl!ors. 

(dl Where the underlaklng has received rescue aid and has noc yet reimbu<sed Che toan or cermlnated the 
guarancee. or has received rescruccurlng aid and Is still subjecc to a rescn.icturing plan. 

(e) ln the case of an undertaking that Is not a,, SME. where. fo, Che pase Cwo years: ( I) Ille unc1MakIng's 
book debt to equity ratio has been greater than 7.5 and (2) Che undertaking's EBITOA incenisc coverage 
recio hos been below 1.0 

Terms & Conditions 

If circumstances change end your company's servl-C8s or products a,e no longer !\ultable for e>e,pnn, or no 
l0rt9er meet Che Mayor's lntomaUonal Business Programme and ERDF ellglbll1ty crl!eria we reserve tho 
tight co withdraw suppot1. 

You have Ilio tight to request and be provided wi!h a copy or the 1nrorma!lon wo hold about you, and to 
have any Inaccuracies amended. There may be a charge for this service. The informalion provided wiU be 
crea!ed ln che strictest confidence. 

Data Protection 

LONDON & PARTNERS DATA PROTECTION STATEMENT 

All Information gathered by London & Partners in lhe delivery of Its setvlces is procossod ln accordance 
wi!h Iha Data Protect<on Aci 2018 and GOPR The 8us,ne5s Growth Programme is part-funded by lhe 
European Roglon<1I OevelOpmOflC Fund and thorofo,e required to comply wl!h EROF repot1Ing and 
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HAYOA'S INTEANATIONAL 
8USINUS PROGRAMME 

lONOOtrt 

evatuauon roquire-111ents As a resutt of this, London & Partners WIii uso the datn contafnOO iu this fom1 ln 
their legittmato tnterest and ïn order 10 oomply with the legal obligations set out in lhe grant agreement 
Data may be shared with UK nnd EU Government departmonts•, auditors and prograrrme evaluators to 
comply With the legal obligations under the EROF terms of grant. Sy registering on th,s programme your 
details Will be entered Into the London and Partners in-house rr system for these purposos and retained 
ln accordance with the London & Partners· Privacy Polley which can be viewed on our website: 
w:mv loo<looar1doat1nEUS1C001Jabout·usJuuvacv. AU dala w.11 be retained by London & Partners until 
31/12/2033 1n line with audilmg re,quiremenls. lt you would hke to have mo,e information OC\ the data 
held. please contaci dalaprotection@londonandpartners.com. 

'This may Include: Greater London Aulhonty, Ministry for HO\lsíng Communities and Local Government, 
European Comon,ss,on includmg lila OG Reg,o (Oiroctoroto-Ooneral for Regional anó Urban Polley) and 
Government Internal Audit Ag~ncy 

For lntem11I U•• onl~ o 
M18P Uolquo ldonttrJer Number 
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_;...._ _ 
From: 
Sent: 

la 
26 November 2019 15:28 - IW Ma¡1<>< 11111, o,,1.,oo .. 1lJh!S1M5S Rlogrdlllr!1e~ ept,ll>·I? 

From: 
Sent: 25 January 2019 12:49 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Mayor's International Business Programme 

Hi- 

We're so excited about this, thank you. 

I've started to sign up to some oí the events too. Is there a kick-off meeting as per BGP? 

Looking forward to it. Anything else you need from me in terms of next steps, or is it just a case of 
signing up to the events, sessions etc? 

li~ I I ·­ -·- 
11~ 

On Tue, 22 Jan 2019 at 16:23, 

Dear- 

wrote: 
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Thanks for submitting your application for the Mayor's International Business Programme. We are delighted to 
inform you that you have been accepted into the twel~h cohort of the Go to Grow programme I 

As we are ERDF funded, we will be sharing certain documents from you: Including a State Aid De Mlnimls letter. a 
12 hour mile-stone actl'lllllllla, and the 12 month graduation documents (Outcomes and CS Jobs formi, lt 
would be greatly apprec~u complete necessary documents as soon as you are given them. I have attached 
these for you. 

ln the coming weeks, you will be invited to the Cohort 12 launch, hosted in March at a London location. We will 
send details of the launch to follow. 

If vou could please send us your company logo and Twitter Handles so that we can use this for marketing and 
website case studies, that would be greatly appreciated! 

Before this launch, please do take time to visit our website. get familiar with our mentors, partners and other 
active companies on the programme. We have a number of upcoming events, workshops and missions: 

• 29'" January: Meet the Advisor: 8rexit Update - Join Directors of KPMG's Brexlt Team sharing candid and 
expert political analysis and impact of Brexit for UK businesses. 

• 1•• February: Go To Grow Pre Mission Bootcamp - The bootcamp to prepare companies interested ln 
attending upcoming MIBP trade missions. 

• 26 March: Rolls Royce corporate event !J.ll.ps:/Jwww.eventbrite.eo.uk/e/meet-the-corporate-rolls-royce­ 
tìckets-53910622l22 

Our trade missions are announced every few months. and these wlll be updated in our monthly newsletter and on 
our website. 

As part of the programme, our Partners.- with companies in the cohort. Before programme launch, 
- copied into the email, will set up some time for a 'Company Diagnostic' with you, to discuss the programme, 
and how to make the most of the next 12 months. 

If you have any questions about the programme, missions or engagement, feel free to contact me and we can set 
up a call. 

Best, 
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Events· business.london Page I of9 

Our webs te uses various cook es These cooktes allow us to dls!ingvis~ y-ou from other users 
of ovr wëbsüë, wmcb ttelps us <o provide you with a gooo expenence wnen you orowse our 
website and .usc allows vs 10 improve our site. Read more aboul the types of coo<ies we i.,se. 

Agreed ] 

MAYOR OF LONDON 

Menu 

MAYOR'S INTERNATIONAL 
BUSINESS PROGRAMME 

European Union 
E_.,R¡g.,.,. 
0.-,0_,,. F.,,., 

Set up in London 

Contact us 
Register for updates 
Why London 
Success stories 
Setting up in London 
Jobs and Talent Toolkit 
Invest in the boroughs 
Our services 

Our offices 

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019 86 
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Grow in London 

About the programme 
Latest business cohort 
Programme partners 
Apply to the programme 

{j11I 

Latest news 

Whn \Al., \Alnrk \A/Îth 
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Expand overseas 

About the programme 
Latest business cohort 
Access to corporates 
Apply to the programme 

Trade missions 

Whn w,:, wnrk with 

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019 88 
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You are here: Mayor's International Business Programme> Events 

Events 

The following events are open to companies on the Mayor's 
International Business Programme. If your company is not yet 
registered, you can apply to join the programme. 

Find events by type: IAII 

London & Partners: Smarter London Together 

6 November 2019 

Event type: Workshop 

The London's Smarter London Together plan was launched in 2018 and set out 
the path for transforming London into the smartest city ln the world, looking at 
addressing key city challenges through better use of data and technology. This 
event provides an update on where London's Smart Cities agenda stands and 
will introduce some of the key initiatives delivering this transformation. lt is also 
a unique opportunity to network with stakeholders and businesses across 
London's urban innovation ecosystem. 

Register 
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Meet the corporate: Capgemini 

14 November 2019 

Event type: Workshop 

We are pleased to welcome the VP of Innovation at Capgemini, to speak about 
Capgemini's innovation strategy with London based scaleups. 

Register 

Web Summit 2019, Lisbon 

November 2019 

Event type: Trade mission 

ln partnership with KPMG, we are offering selected companies exclusive Web 
Summit 2019 Growth Company packages, free of charge. This package 
includes a three-day conference pass plus one-day ALPHA stand (featured on 
Partner Island), with networking and mentoring opportunities. 

Suitable for companies in the following sectors: Al and machine learning, 
blockchain, quantum computing, animation, AR/VR, or those disrupting the 
media industry through innovation and technology. 

Register 

Trade mission to SLUSH, Helsinki 

November 2019 

Event type: Trade mission 

https://business.london/go-to-grow/events 30/10/2019 90 



Events - business.london Page ó of9 

Gain exclusive access to fringe events around the conference, with our 
partners, across the week. 

Suitable for companies in the following sectors: Al and machine learning, 
blockchain, quantum computing, animation, AR/VR, or those disrupting the 
media industry through innovation and technology. 

Please note, for this mission we do not cover SLUSH ticket costs. 

Register 

Raising scaleup investment 

21 November 2019 

Event type: Workshop 

This workshop will equip you with everything you need to know if you're 
looking to fundraise to accelerate your company's growth. 

This invite-only event will bring together the most innovative London based 
scaleups, along with a carefully selected group of investors. lt will explore 
themes such as raising investment in the US, the leap from series A to Band 
alternative financing. We'll discuss raising Investment across a range of sectors 
including tech, life sciences, smart cities and creative industries. 

Register 

Meet the corporate: Lloyds Banking Group 

28 November 2019 

Event type: Workshop 

Join Philip Garner, Head of Fintech Discover and Strategic Partnerships who 
will provide valuable insight into the innovation landscape and what Lloyds is 
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doing in this space. ln addition, Paul Reiter, MD of Xelix, will discuss the 
benefits of working with a large Fl to increase client reach. 

Register 

Creative mission to Paris 

2 to 4 December 2019 

Event type: Trade mission 

Explore the thriving creative sector in Paris with networking events, 
roundtables, site visits and a branding day with Parisian corporates. 

Suitable for companies in the following sectors: Al and machine learning, 
blockchain, quantum computing, animation, ARNR, or those disrupting the 
media industry through innovation and technology. 

Register 

An introduction to lead generation 

6 December 2019 

Event type: Workshop 

Come to learn the basics of how to create an outbound and inbound lead 
generation machine. 

Register 

Meet the corporate: Oracle 

12 December 2019 
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Event type: Workshop 

Find out how you can engage with this amazing technology company and how 
the organisation supports the UK/Ireland startup ecosystem. 

Register 

Trade mission to Australia and Dubai 

11 March 2020 

Event type: Trade mission 

Explore the explosive fintech and enterprise scene in Australia. The mission wìll 
visit Melbourne and Sydney. Subject to interest, the mission will also stop in 
Dubai for two days. 

Register 

Follow us on: 
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'. 

About Us 
Careers 

Accessibility Terms & Conditions Privacy & Cookies Copyright 

London & Partners Is registered in England under no. 7493460. Registered Office: london & Partners, 2 More London 
Riverside. London, SEI 2RR. 

London & Partners Is the official promotional agency Ier London. We promote London and attract businesses, events, 
congresses. students and visitors to the capital. 
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MfßP Mission to Lisbon (Weh Summit) Tickets, Mon, Nov 4, 20 I 9 at 9:00 AM I F.ve... Page ¡ of 4 

Eventbrite, and certain approved third parties, use functional, analytical and tracking 
cookies (or similar technologies) to understand your event preferences and provide you 
with a customized experie'}'ìe, By closing this banner or by continuing to use Eventbrite, 

you agree. For mote information please review our cookie policy. X 

eventbrite ~ Search for events 

MIBP Mission to Li ... 
Mon, Nov 4, 2019, 9:00 .. 

Brows Create Event Help Sig 
ln 

Sales Ended 

¡:!:!:¡ 
El Date And Time 

Mon, Nov 4, 2019, 9:00 AM - 
Thu, Nov 7, 2019, 6:00 PM WET 
Add to Calendar 

~ Location 

Lisbon 
Portugal 
Portugal 
View Map 

~ Description 
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Where: Web Summit, Lisbon Portugal 

Date of the Mission: 4th • 7th November 2019 

ln Partnership with our MIBP Partners, KPMG we are offering 
selected companies their exclusive Web Summit 2019 'Growth 
Company' Package. Courtesy of KPMG, the Web Summit 2019 
Package includes: 

3-day conference pass (with access to the main floor 
exhibition) 

1-day ALPHA stand featured on the Partner Island (incl. 
branded hanging banner) 

Access to the KPMG and MIBP exclusive events across the 
three days 

Opportunity to apply for the Mentor hours and PITCH 

Investor Meetings and workshops 

Across the three days, the Growth Company package will allow you 
access to the conference and the surrounding networking events. 
Companies will be given one day of the ALPHA Stand, exhibiting at 
WebSummit. Please note, this package only admits one delegate 
per company. 

Companies participating: We invite all London-based companies to 
register their interest. The deadline for applications is Friday, 23rd 
August. 

For companies who have not participated in an MIBP Trade 
Mission before, you must attend the Trade Mission Bootcamp on 
Friday, 29th September 2019 Register for your ticket here. 

THIS IS A REGISTRATION OF INTEREST ONLY. The Mayor's 
International Business Programme will review all applications and 
the mission leader will contact applicants to discuss further. Please 
contact Katrina (kpatel@londonandpartners.com) if you have any 
questions. 

*Companies participating in the Trade Mission will be required to 
pay an administration fee of £200 + VAT to attend. 

Costs covered by the programme include: 

The Growth Company Package (incl, 3-day conference pass, 
1-day Growth Company exhibition stand, workshops and 
networking opportunities). 
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Costs NOT covered by the programme: 

Delegate transportation/flights 

Accommodauon during WebSummit 

Administration fee 

Expenses in market 

Date And Time 

Mon, Nov 4, 2019, 9:00 AM - 
Thu, Nov 7, 2019, 6:00 PM WET 
Add to Calendar 

Location 

Lisbon 
Portugal 
Portugal 
View Map 

MIBP 

Organizer of MIBP Mission to Lisbon (Web Summit) 

The Mayor's International Business Programme is tailored to fit your specific 
international growth ambitions. A new exclusive programme, it provides a bespoke 
mentoring scheme, delivered by leading entrepreneurs and business leaders¡ 
expert advice and workshops¡ targeted trade missions; and access to live leads 
and opportunities. 

Contact 

r ViewMap J 
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MIBP Mission to Lisbon (Web Summit) Tickets, Mon, Nov 4,2019 at 9:00 AM I Eve... Page 4 of4 · 

Use Eventbrite 
How it Works 

Pricing 

Event Blog 

Event Planner Forum 

Plan Events 

Online Registration 

Sell Event Tickets 

Event Management Software 

Find Events 
Browse Local Events 

Get the Eventbrite App 

Connect With Us 
Report This Event 

Help Centre 

Terms 

Privacy 

Community Guidelines 

e 
© 2019 Eventbrite 
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Eventbrite, and certain approved third parties, use functional, analytical and tracking 
cookies (or similar technologies) to understand your event preferences and provide you 
with a customized experie'}',e. By closing this banner or by continuing to use Eventbrite, 

you agree. For more information please review our cookie policy. X 

eventbrite Oi¡: Search for events 

MIBP Creative Tra ... 
Thu, Dec s, 2019, 9:00 ... 

Brows Create Event Help • • • 
Sig 
ln 

Sales Ended 

a 
IE.I Date And Time 

Thu, Dec 5, 2019, 9:00 AM - 
Fri, Dec 61 2019, 5:00 PM CET 
Add to Calendar 

Location 

Paris 
Paris 
France 
View Map 
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Description 

Where: Paris, France 

Date of the Mission: Thurs, 5th Dec· Fri, 6th Dec 

local Organisations to be met: The aim for our delegates is to 
explore the explosive creative tech scene in Paris, a city known for 
having a strong creative sector. 

Programme format: This two-day mission will be composed of 
face-to-face meetings, round tables, networking events, and site 
visits The full agenda will be shared with attendees prior to the 
mission. 

Companies participating: We invite all London-based creative 
sector companies that are interested in meeting with Parisian 
brands. 

MIBP Mission Lead: Amrit Kang {Creative Sector Lead) 
akang(â)londonandpartners.com 
For companies who have not participated in an MIBP Trade 
Mission before, you must attend the Trade Mission bootcamp 
Friday, 29th September. Register here. 

·PLEASE NOTE· THIS IS A REGISTRATION OF INTEREST ONLY. The 
Mayor's International Business Programme will review all 
applications and the mission leader will contact applicants to 
discuss further. Please contact Katrina 
(kpatel@londonandpartners.com) if you have any questions. 

•companies participating in the Trade Mission will be required to 
pay an administration fee of £200 + VAT to attend. 

Costs covered by the programme include: 

Accommodation/hotels during the mission 

ln market activities (receptions, etc.) 

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
Fri, Dec 6, 2019, 5:00 PM CET 
Add to Calendar 

Location 

Paris 
Paris 
France 
View Map 

MIBP 

Organizer of Ml BP Creative Trade mission to Paris 

The Mayor's International Business Programme is tailored to fit your specific 
international growth ambitions. A new exclusive programme, it provides a bespoke 
mentoring scheme, delivered by leading entrepreneurs and business leaders, 
expert advice and workshops; targeted trade missions; and access to live leads 
and opportunities. 

Contact 

[ _viewM~] 

https://www.eventbrite.eo.uk/e/mibp-creative-lrade-mission-to-paris-tickets-61598633... 30/10/2019 1 o 1 



MIBP Creative Trade mission to Paris Tickets, Thu, Dec 5, 2019 at 9:00 AM I Eventb., Page 4 of 4 

Use Eventbrite 

How it Works 

Pricing 

Event Blog 

Event Planner Forum 

Plan Events 

Online Registration 

Sell Event Tickets 

Event Management Software 

Find Events 
Browse Paris Events 

Get the Eventbrite App 

Connect With Us 
Report This Event 

Help Centre 

Terms 

Privacy 

Community Guidelines 

e 
© 2019 Eventbrite 
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